
Questions submitted in Writing 

1. What is the budget for the project? 
Answer: $138,902 is the total amount available for the project. 
 

2. Is there a budget by phase that LCLE has in mind? 
Answer: No. 
    

3. If you are not a Hudson firm and show good faith effort to include a 
Hudson firm, with 5 letters to Hudson firms and all 5 decline to 
participate, will the non-Hudson prime proposer receive the full 10 
points for Hudson?   Per the state law it appears that good faith effort 
complies. 
Answer: The allocation of points to a non-certified prime proposer will 
be assigned by the evaluation team based on the criteria contained in 
sections 5.2.1 and again at 5.4.1 of the RFP.  
 

4. If you are not a Hudson firm and include 5 Hudson firms on the 
proposal, will the non-Hudson prime proposer receive the full 10 points 
for Hudson? 
Answer: As stated in the RFP, points will be allocated to a non-certified 
prime proposer according to the following criteria: 
“Proposer is not a certified small entrepreneurship but has engaged one 
or  more certified small entrepreneurships to participate as subcontractors 
or  distributors.  Points will be allocated based on the following criteria: 
 -the number of certified small entrepreneurships to be utilized 
 -the experience and qualifications of the certified small           
 entrepreneurship(s) 
 -the anticipated earnings to accrue to the certified small 
 entrepreneurship(s)” [RFP section 5.2.1 and again in section 5.4.1] 
The portion of the 10 points to be given to a non-Hudson/LaVets prime 
proposer will be based on a subjective evaluation of these factors by the 
evaluation team.   
 



5. If you are not a Hudson firm and include Hudson firm(s) on your 
submittal, what percentage of work must be given to the Hudson firm to 
receive all 10 points? 
Answer: The points allocated to a non-certified firm will be based on the 
three criteria enumerated in the RFP as determined by the evaluation 
team. Since “anticipated earnings to accrue to the certified small 
entrepreneurship” is a factor, the greater the percentage of work as 
reflected in the earnings of the proposed certified subcontractor will have 
a positive impact on the number of points awarded to the proposer.   
 

6. Please describe how a non-Hudson firm can receive the Full amount of 
the reserved points.   The scoring criteria in the RFP is not clear 
about this for non-Hudson firms. 
Answer: The points awarded to a non-certified prime proposer will be 
based on the subjective evaluation of the criteria set forth in the RFP in 
sections 5.2.1 and 5.4.1 by the evaluation team. The evaluation process 
for the Hudson/LaVets reserved points is the same as that for the 
“Proposer Qualifications” and “Approach and Organization” sections of 
the proposal: the RFP identifies the criteria that will be used by the 
evaluation team, the evaluation team reviews the proposal and awards 
the points based on the subjective evaluation of those criteria.  
 

7. The department of Public Safety including the text below in a recently 
released RFP (418121.422 ) for the State Fire Marshall.  Will LCLE 
consider this type of specific language in an addendum to provide clear 
scoring criteria for Hudson? 
Answer: The language contained in the RFP is the language currently 
approved by the Commissioner of Administration. The RFP will not be 
changed to reflect the scoring which was part of previous language but is 
no longer approved.  

Questions at Proposers’ Conference 

1. Who performed the first two studies? 
Answer: The first study was performed by GCR and Associates. The second 
study was performed by Hornby, Zeller, and Associates.   



 

2. Is there a cost for the Technical Assistance manual referenced in the RFP? 
Answer: No, you can just download it from the website indicated in the RFP. 
 

3. The first study and the second study, are they now available? 
Answer: The first study is complete and is available either by viewing at the 
LCLE Offices or an electronic copy will be made available upon request. 
The second study is currently in process and is not available at this time. 
Any documents that may be submitted in the course of the second study are 
viewable at the LCLE office; however, these documents have not been 
published and are not available for circulation. 
 

4. Are electronic copies of the proposal permitted? 
Answer: No, you must submit an original signed document. The additional 
copies other than the original may be submitted in electronic form. 
 

5. Is there a budget established for the project? 
Answer: $138,902 is the maximum. 
 

6. And this is one grant? 
Answer: This is not a grant, but is a contract. LCLE will enter into one 
contract. Subcontracting is permitted under the terms of the RFP but cannot 
be done without LCLE’s prior knowledge and consent.  
 

7. What type of evidence is needed for fiscal stability? Is it confidential? 
Answer: The RFP seeks evidence that the prime proposer has sufficient 
fiscal stability to perform the contract. Acceptable evidence of this would 
include profit and loss statements, audits, or corporate balance sheets, or 
other appropriate documentation as indicated in the RFP. The financial 
stability portion of the proposal is submitted under separate cover and is 
treated as confidential.   
 



8. Since we are already into the fiscal year in question, there will not be 
another legislative session between now and when the first two deliverables 
are due, are we to assume then that this has been appropriated? 
Answer: The funding for this project has been appropriated but may be 
subject to cuts during the course of the fiscal year. It is however, funded 
under a federal grant and reductions while possible are unlikely. 
 

9. Is there a possibility of multiple awards for this solicitation? 
Answer: No. The LCLE will award only one contract. There is a possibility 
of doing a best and final.  If two companies come together, then they are 
eligible for the award. 
 

10. Is there a commitment to the 10% for Hudson Firms or is there some way of 
non-Hudson firms using these “Best Efforts Practices” to get around the 
Hudson commitment?  
Answer: There is a commitment to the 10% Hudson/LaVets program as 
reflected in sections 5.2.1 and 5.4.1 of the RFP. Ten percent of the possible 
points have been reserved for this purpose. A certified prime proposer will 
receive the full ten points (10% of the total points available). Points will be 
awarded to non-certified proposers based on the subjective evaluation of the 
criteria set forth in the RFP in sections 5.2.1 and 5.4.1 by the evaluation 
team. 
 

11. Who will determine whether non-Hudson will be able to get those points or 
not? 
Answer: A non-certified prime proposer will receive a portion of the 
available ten points according to the criteria set forth in the RFP based on 
the subjective evaluation of the evaluation team.  
 

12. Is the RFP different from the previous RFPs? 
Answer: A briefing book is now required for each parish in the study as well 
as the Executive Summary briefing book for the JJDP Advisory Board. The 
study contemplated under this RFP also includes different parishes than 
those included in the prior two studies.   
 



13. Is there a reason why there is 1 day apart from Phase 1 & Phase 2? 
Answer: This was done to allow the maximum amount of time possible for 
completion of Phase 1 of the study. 


